Liz Pulley

From: Laura Kavanagh < NecasitaemmginGmisammmm >

Sent: 28 May 2015 15:31

To: Valerie Dobson

Cc Pam Pritchard; Nancy Waterhouse

Subject: Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Consultation

Attachments: Regulation 16 consultation response.pdf; Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan objection
21Nov2014.pdf

Dear Valerie

Please find attached our strong objection to the Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan consultation due the impairment of
land under our ownership.

Kind regards
Laura
Laura Kavanagh | Planning and Land Assistant

A2Dominion Group

. ddi: 020 8825 1175 | ext: 1175 | mob: 07809 508815

email: i web: www.a2dominion.co.uk
Spelthorne House, Thames Street, Staines-upon-Thames, TW18 4TA

DX: 161281 Staines 11 '
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A2Dominion Housing Group Ltd (an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative &
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 28985R, HCA Reg. L4240) incorporates:

A2Dominion Developments Ltd (Co. No. 05585321); A2Dominion Homes Ltd (an exempt charity
registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 18313R, HCA
Reg. LH0391); A2Dominion Housing Finance Ltd (registered under the Co-operative & Community
Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 29316R); A2Dominion Housing Options Ltd (registered under
the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 29122R,HCA Reg. SL4293);
A2Dominion Residential Ltd (Co. No. 05230209); A2Dominion South Ltd (an exempt charity
registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 28641R, HCA
Reg. LH4149); A2Dominion Treasury Ltd (Co. No. 06583682); Essex Wharf Homes LLP (Co. No.
0C334564); Green Man Lane LLP (Co. No. OC353120); Keybridge House LLP (Co. No.
0C396276); Pyramid Plus London LLP (Co. No. OC381404); Pyramid Plus South LLP (Co. No.
0C381427); Queens Wharf Riverside LLP (Co. No. OC351121); and Secure Storage Solutions LLP
(0OC338018)..

Registered Office: The Point, 37 North Wharf Road, London, W2 1BD. All incorporated entities are
registered in England and Wales.

A2Dominion Group and A2Dominion New Homes are both brand names of A2Dominion Housing
Group Ltd and its subsidiaries.




Pyramid Plus is a brand name used by Pyramid Plus London LLP and Pyramid Plus South LLP
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DISCLAIMER:

A2Dominion Housing Group Ltd www.a2dominion.co.uk

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, copy or use
any part of it; please delete all copies.

Any information, statements or opinions contained in this message, including any
attachments, are given by the author. They do not represent those of A2Dominion
Housing Group Ltd or its member associations.
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This message has been checked by all known viruses through t%m%@é;)*{;%sﬂgggtg ol.Centre.
For further information, visit www.mimecast.co.uk.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



Ms Valerie Dobson
Neighbourhood Planning Officer
Chichester District Council

East Pallant House

Chichester

West Sussex

PO19 1TY

Dear Ms Dobson

adominion

A2Dominon South Ltd
Spelthorne House
Thames Street
Staines

TWI18 4TA

28" May 2015

Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan 2014-2029, Regulation 16 Submission consultation.

| write to set out our comments on the Regulation 16 Submission Neighb%r ood Plan fo

Tangmere,

A2Dominon owns properties along Malcolm and Tangmere roads. We are concerned that
the Plan’s proposals will curtail thg future development of both the land within our
ownership and land which we maintain on behalf of others.

The land in question appears in the Tangmere Neighbourhood Plan under Policy 7. This
policy stipulates that, with the exception of the garage block, the land currently owned by
A2Dominion should be retained as amenity open space. The labelling of the land in this
manner will restrict any future development use. We have been working for some time with
Chichester District Council (CDC) regarding the development potential of this land and
believe that the proposed restriction on our land will unjustifiably result in an inability to
maximise the potential of this land and the surrounding area.

it is disappointing, that despite our previous comments and objections to the Clerk of
Tangmere Parish on 21% November 2014, no direct contact has been made to request
further comments on the updated Neighbourhood Plan. This has resulted in the use of land
that is not in the ownership of the Parish, being restricted by the Parish. This decision will
also have a detrimental effect on the value of land not owned by the Parish. A2Dominion

Registered Office:
The Point

37 North Wharf Road
London W2 1BD

VAT No. GB 731 6211 68
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Members of A2Dominion Housing Group Ltd {an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 28986R, HCA Reg. L4240):

A200minion Developmants Ltd (Co. Mo. 05585321, registered in England & Wales)
A2Dominion Homes Ltd {an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative & Community Bepefit
Sacisties Act 2014 Soc. No. 18313R, HCA Reg. LHO391}

* A2Dominion Housing Finance Lid {registsred under the Co-operative & Co ity Benefit ieties Act

2014 Soc. No. 29316R}

.

A2Dominlon Housing Options Ld {regi

Act 2014 Sae. No. 291228, HCA Reg. 514293}
A2Dominion Residenilal Lid {Co. No. 65230209, registered in England & Wales)

A2Dominion South Ltd {an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit
Socleties Act 2014 Soc. No, 2864 1R, HCA Reg. LH4149}

A2Dominion Treasury Ltd {Co. No. 06583682, registered in England & Wales)

under the Co-op ive & C ity Benefit
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are a willing developer within the Borough, able of providing much needed housing in the
area. The labelling of the land in this manner will curtail future development, irrespective of

tenure.

Point 4.50 requires that the land should be retained as amenity open space and “should
form a feature of the wider plans for the ‘Street’ area”. This suggests it could be considered
public space in future plans. This land is retained, at our own expense, for use by our
tenants only. They have been given permission to use the land, at our discretion, for as long
as we see fit within their tenancy agreements. We strongly object to proposals that suggest
opening up this privately owned space for general use.

We would like to highlight our complete objection to the inclusion of this land within Policy
7 and with the nominated use of amenity open space.

A copy of our previous objection is attached for your information.

Yours sincerely

Laura Kavanagh

Planning and Land Assistant
A2Dominion Group

ddi: 020 8825 1175 | email: LeensmmnusoRam——
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The Point
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Members of A2Dominion Housing Group Lid (an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 Soc. No, 28985R, HCA Reg. L4240):
A2Dominion Developments Ltd (Co. No. 05585321, ragistered in England & Wales) ¢ A2Dominton Housing Options Ltd {regi d under the Co-aperative & C ity Benefit Societies

+  A2Dominion Homes Ltd {an exempt charity registered under the Co-oparative & Community Benefit

Societies Act 2014 Soc. No. 18313R, HCA Reg. LHO391) 4

»  A2Dominion Housing Finance Ltd {registered under the Ca-operative & Community Benefit Societies Act .

2014 Soc. No. 29316/}

Act 2014 Soc. No. 29122R, HCA Reg, 514293}

AzDominion Residential Lid {Co. No. 05230209, registered in England & Wales)

A2Dominion South Ltd {an exempt charity registered under the Co-operative & Community Benefit
Societies Act 2014 Soc. Mo. 28641R, HCA Reg. LH4149)

A2Dominlon Traasury Ltd (Co. No. 06583682, registered in England & Wales)
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Spelthorne House
Thames Street

Mr Greg Burt Staines

Clerk, Tangmere Parish Council Middlesex

The Village Centre TW18 4TA

Malcolm Road T: 0208 825 1488
Tangmere E: info@a2dominion.co.uk
PO20 2HS www.a2dominion.co.uk

21 November 2014
Dear Mr Burt,

RE:TANGMERE PARISH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN, PRE-SUBMISSION POLICY P9.

I write to make clear our comments on the Pre Submission Neighbourhood Plan for
Tangmere.

As owner of properties within Malcolm and Tangmere Roads we have concerns regarding
the proposals that affect the future development potential of both land within our
ownership and land which we maintain on behalf of others.

We have been working for some time with Chichester District Council regarding future
development potential on this land which now appears in the Tangmere Neighbourhood
Plan as Policy P9.

This land is not in the ownership of The Parish and therefore, we were surprised and
disappointed that this land has been included without any direct contact and which
restricts its future use by labelling within this document.

Point 4.62 suggests that this land is retained as public open space. It is not currently
public open space but an area that our residents have been given permission to use
within their tenancy agreements.

We would like to highlight our complete objection to inclusion of this land
within Policy P9 and with the nominated use as public open space.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Nancy Waterhouse BSc(Hons) ICIOB
Assistant Development Director (South)

A2Dominion Group

DDi: 0208 825 1488 e: nancy.waterhouse@a2dominion.co.uk
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A2Dominfon New Homes is a brand name used by AZDominion Housing Group Ltd {an exempt charity, I&F Soc. No, 289858, HCA Reg. 14240) and its legal subsidiaries. For the full ist visit www,a2dominion.co.uk.









